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TO: The Hopkins County Commissioners Court
FROM: Rea Washington, 9-1-1 Operations Coordinator
CC: Mary Beth Rudel, Public Safety Manager
DATE: February 23, 2017

SUBJECT: COUNTY ROAD NAME CHANGE VALIDATION

The Ark-Tex Council of Governments (ATCOG) is the 9-1-1 Authority and maintains the Master
Street Addressing Guide for Hopkins County. The Hopkins County Commissioners Court has
accepted road name changes or additions in Precinct 2 for the following roads:

County Road 2315 - a designated portion changed to County Road 2339 East
County Road 2383 - a designated portion changed to County Road 2393 West
New County Road Addition — County Road 2311

All approved road names have been validated against the Master Street Addressing Guide and
also approved by ATCOG. All 9-1-1 databases and mapping have been updated to reflect
these updates.

If there are any questions, please feel free to call the Emergency Communications personnel at the
Ark-Tex Council of Governments at 888-373-9028 or (903) 832-8636.

“PLEASE KEEP THIS PAGE AND INFORMATION
FOR YOUR RECORDS AND FUTURE USE.
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